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From: Sean Buckley

To: <spadovan@sonoma-county.org>

Date: 02/26/2008 4:48:20 PM

Subject: PETALUMA CITIZEN AGAINST ASPHALT PLANT

Why is Sonoma County becoming a dumping ground for
building toxic plants like the proposed ASPHALT (ASS
FAULT) PLANT across from Schoellenberger. | and my
friends and neighbors use Schoellenberger as a place
to get away from the development that is encroaching
on Petaluma. We find nice views and birds and fresh

air and river access.

True, it is somewhat marred by the proximity of a new
business park.

Now you/ they/ someaone wants to build an asphalt plant
in one of the remaining beautiful areas around our

great town,

| have heard that Sonoma County is very aware of its
natural richness and it has a rep as a protector and
caretaker of nature's beauty,

Hello!? Are we not learning anything from Global
Warming???

You cannot continually RAPE Mother Nature without
there being consequences. Are you going to add to the
continuing destruction of the Earth, little by
littie...development by development.

What are money and profits worth when man has made the
planet that supports him unlivable???7?

This sounds extreme but if you read the newspapers and
scientific papers you see it happening all around us.
Please do not be like our President and live in denial

of scientific fact.

It is time to act for the good of the Earth and the

citizens of your county and STOP this headlong drive
into a planet that is unable to support life.

| thank you in advance because | know that you care
and therefore you will not allow this Asphalt plant to

go ahead...

Sean Buckley -
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